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" Australian Taxation Office

Commissioner of Taxation

Committee Secretary

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Committee Secretary,

| would like to correct the record as there were some missing words and a mistake in
my opening statement at today’s COVID-19 public hearing.

The following paragraph in my opening statement should read:

At the same time, our latest figures indicate we have applied $13.38 billion in
Cash Flow Boost credits to 708,000 businesses and been a central point for
1.9 million approved applications for early release of super totalling $16 billion
from superannuation funds.

| have attached a corrected version of my statement.

Yours sincerely

Commissioner of Taxation

Chrifé;]ordan AO
9 June 2020
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